



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

FAX. 868-8159

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

November 26, 1990

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 58, regarding the installation of park benches at The Mayor Thomas W. Danehy Park, please be advised that, as such a large park needs to be developed in phases, benches will be installed throughout the area in the next fiscal year.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Agenda # 3

S-1172

Awaiting Report Item No. 58, regarding
the installation of park benches at
the Mayor Thomas W. Danehy Park.

In City Council,

November 26, 1990

Placed on file